
, . . J?lî® Principal has asked me toackno ledge your letter of September 17th, with
r®ter ?ce t0 a student continuing in Household o after taking the first two years in Agriculture
-,_ . ., ir Arthur wishes me to confirm-ii- truetions to you to admit the student
cerne provisionally and he promises to see that the 
matter is brought before Corporation at its next 
mee Ling. He is taking the matter up at once with 
Dean Mackay and Dr. Hioholson.

con­

tours faithfully,

Dear Dean Bar ton; —

Dean G.H.S. Barton, 
Faculty of Agriculture, 
Macdonald College, rue.

Secretary to the Principal.

September 19th, 1929.
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